School Council Minutes Blueberry School October 17, 2022

| Attendance | Michelle Visscher, Heather Bader-Kopp, Aimee Hennig, Kathy Mckinnon, Erin Johnson, Pam Sheriff, Sarah, Erin Virtual : Jill Degroot and Mercy Rosborough (note taker) | |
|--|--|-------------------------------------|
| Meeting Start time | 6:30pm | |
| Land Acknowl- edgement | Heather Bader-Koop | |
| Agenda Adoption (additions to Agenda) & Minute Adoption from March 15, 2022 | Pamela Sherriff - Second Sarah | |
| Chairperson Report | Heather -COSC - 500 from government (used this year to look at our bylaws) | |
| Treasurer's Report | Pamela Sheriff - N/A | Action Items: |
| Principal Report | Virtual Parent and teacher interviews meeting favors the online interview. Meeting suggested bulletin pictures for every classroom for parents during online interviews and will be posted on google classroom February will be doing a hybrid P/T Interviews: one day online and one day in person. Council Feedback: booking online was great. Majority of Council in favour of online interviews Book fair - teachers book wish lists for parents to purchase Bus safety week This Wednesday 2:15 early dismissal for evacuation drills. Non-riders will be waiting by the front playground for kids that don't take the bus Staff will be guiding the after school kids to the library. | Action Items: ➤ Principal Report |

| | Cross Country Run Effective entry into sports; especially for elementary kids. Farewell and Junior High Awards Council suggested to have all the students attend so that they know that this is the opportunity for them in the future (must consider gym capacity and final day activities as this event is June 29th) | |
|--|---|--------------------|
| Parent Discussion - Agenda items | Jill - Monster Mash Grade 9 will be setting up Candy is donated for game prizes or purchase by fundraising, drop off in the office will be place in Mercy's office Suzanne will be decorating the haunted house and it will be on the stage. Google sheet going out for volunteers, they needed more volunteers outdoors, haunted house and food table and food table tickets and photographer. Amanda has shared candy donations and sent something school wide. Leadership will decorate the gym and will be helping run games. Sent out information as a school function messenger and FB Volunteers for different sign up times. | Action Items: - |
| Trustee Report | Trustee Hennig COSC meeting Minutes Posted on PSD website My Path Delegation from Duffield Core in the morning and activities in the afternoon Positive reviews West end school partnership Education Rally Oct. 22nd Legislative Building County Path County path Graminia and Blueberry expansion? Modular submission Already submitted to the government for the replacement of the old modulars. Stony Plain Central Will be open September 2023 Funding has its own budget; nothing is coming out from our classroom budgets. Temporary help to establish their own school board, housing for teachers and hiring. | Action Items: |
| Next Meeting Date | October 17, 2022. Fundraising meeting will be scheduled one week after the c Council: 3rd Monday of the month. No meeting in December 3rd monday falls on holiday push back a week | - |

| Adjournment | 8:08pm |
|---|--|
| Agenda Items scheduled to next meeting. | Staff Appreciation Review of New By Laws Elections Nov 21, 2022 in person and virtual |